
Introduced by _________________________ Council Bill No. _______R 225-08______ 
 
 
 A RESOLUTION 
 

restoring the historic name of “Albert-Oakland Park” to the 81.5 
acre park located south and west of Oakland Junior High 
School. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City operates an 81.5 acre park located at 1900 Blue Ridge Road, 
south and west of Oakland Junior High School; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the park consists of the following property: 
 
 1. A 20-acre tract donated in 1964 by Paul A. and Marjorie D. Albert, 
 
 2. Fifty acres purchased by the City in 1972 (including 20 acres purchased from 

the Albert family),  
 
 3. Eleven and a half acres owned by the Columbia School District and used for 

park purposes by the City under agreements with the School District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, under an agreement with the Alberts, the 20-acres donated by the 
Alberts has been named the C.M. Albert Memorial Park in honor of Clara M. Albert, the 
mother of Paul A. Albert; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the park, as a whole, was initially referred to as “Albert-Oakland Park” 
but, in recent years, has been sometimes referred to as simply “Oakland Park;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council desires to officially name the park “Albert-Oakland Park.” 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COLUMBIA, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1. The 81.5 acre City park located at 1900 Blue Ridge Road, south and 
west of Oakland Junior High School is named “Albert-Oakland Park.” 
 
 SECTION 2. The 20-acre tract of land donated by Paul A. Albert and Marjorie D. 
Albert shall continue to be named the “C.M. Albert Memorial Park” and shall be a distinct 
division of the Albert-Oakland Park. 
 
 
 ADOPTED this ______ day of ___________________________, 2008. 
 



ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
City Clerk Mayor and Presiding Officer  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Counselor 




















































